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WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING DOCUMENT 
I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records ComDletes 

Docket No.070167-TX Date Docketed: 03/13/2007 T i t l e :  Invest igat ion regarding a request t o  Universal Service 
Administrative Company f o r  reimbursement o f  F lo r i da  l i f e l i n e  
and l ink-up costs from Federal Universal Service Fund. 
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Dorothy Menasco 
I 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 
To : Jackie Schindler 

Subject: RE: timeline question 

Tuesday, March 13,2007 2:07 PM 

Okay, I will include the d/b/a in the title as reflected in CMS, and as requested below. 

From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2007 1:57 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: timeline question 

from lee eng: 
yes, this is the same co. listed in cms - we know that the code is inactive but this is an unusual situation 
dealing with fraud. please go ahead and include the d/b/a in the title. the rush is b/c staff wants to file a 
rec on thursday .... 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2007 1:40 PM 
To: Jackie Schindler 
Cc: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: RE: timeline question 

I have it in my stack to be entered. I took a look at it though, and it's a little confusing to me.. . In CMS, the 
company code is inactive and Lee Eiig's req to est dkt does not include the d/b/a. Is this the same comnpany as 
that listed in CMS. Is this a generic investigation (Prog Mod A, 18)? 

*TX117 TeleConex, Inc. d/b/a TeleConex 

- -  

From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2007 1:27 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: timeline question 

hey, lee eng sent down a request to establish docket -either late yesterday or this morning - the company 
i5 teleconnex -do you know if  it's been docketed yet, and if 50, what's the number? if not, do you know 
when she can expect it? guess she3 kind of anxious for this one.. sorry.... 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office OF the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Z540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 33399 
850-413-6754 
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